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SECRETARY

McClellan 0i1 Corporation
Drawer 730
Roswell, NM 88210

ATTENTION: MR. PAUL RAGSDALE
Re: Hinkle Federal

#4-H, 9-16-29

Eddy County, NM
Dear Mr. Ragsdale:
We hereby acknowledge receipt of Form C-104 on the subject
well with a notation in the other space, accumulated production
of condensate.
According to our records Navajo Crude 0il Purchasing Company
was designated as the condensate back in June 1979. Therefore,
the above C-104 is not necessary.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please feel

free to call me.
Sincerely, -
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W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG: jw



